Bayside High School School Advisory Council Meeting Minutes – April 10, 2024

Members in attendance: Cheryl Chamberlain, Maggie Fleming, Melissa Thomke, Brittney Herndon Mason Hutson, Jayden Shaffer, Cheryl Wiley, Molly Wightman, Vanessa Jara

The meeting was called to order at 5:03pm by co-chair Cheryl Chamberlain.

First item was the adoption of the agenda, and after asking the committee if there were any changes or additions, Mason Hutson moved to approve, with, with Jayden Shaffer 2nd and unanimously approved.

Item two was the school updates provided by Cheryl Chamberlain. These updates included information about re-enrollment information on FOCUS for parents, recognition of our instructional assistants in honor of Paraprofessionals Day, Purple up for Military Kids on the 17th, as well as the football teams dine-to-donate night at Texas Roadhouse. Monday, April 22nd is a teacher/student holiday and there is no school. Upcoming musical "The Mystery of Edwin Drood" on the 25-27th. Bring your Son/Daughter to work day is on April 25th, as well as BPS job openings going live on Beacon to the public. Some upcoming May events include the 2nd which is the Spring Choir Concert and the 3rd being School Lunch Hero Day. Riley Jinks was also awarded by the School Board Art Show in Digital Design.

The third item was New Business:

- a. Review of March meeting's minutes. The minutes were moved to approve by Mason Hutson and 2nd by Jayden Shaffer and unanimously approved.
- b. Treasurer's Report by Melissa Thomke Sarah Wresilo's previous request was able to be obtained through a less expensive means of only \$329.61. Per her report, the remaining balance on our district account is now \$6,194.41 and our internal account remains at \$6,449,20.
- c. Final Book Order List for the Media Center that was submitted by Media Specialist, Carrie Spivey, was sent out to voting members and after discussion, the list was moved to approve by Melissa Thomke, 2nd by Jayden Shaffer and unanimously approved by the committee members.
- d. SAC Fund Requests:
 - Sarah Wresilo Request for \$458.66 for 15 sets of flashcards for her AP European History course next school year was presented by fellow teacher, Molly Wightman. After discussion she moved to approve the funding request, 2nd by Cheryl Wiley and unanimously approved.
 - 2. Cheryl Wiley Request for \$1009.90 for Multipaneled Art Presentation Boards for art shows and internal use. After her presentation and

discussion, Melissa Thomke moved to approve the request, 2nd by Jayden Shaffer and was unanimously approved.

The floor was then opened to public comment where there were questions on the social media and parent outreach about events happening on and off campus. There were suggestions to get an Instagram account that was linked to the current Facebook page and the possibility of weekly flyers with that week's Bayside events, fundraisers, etc. available to parents and staff in the front office.

Cheryl Chamberlain reminded the committee that the next meeting will be on Wednesday, May 8th at 5pm in the Media Center.

With no other business to discuss, Mason Hutson moved to end the meeting, and Jayden Shaffer 2nd. The meeting was adjourned at 5:43pm.